SENATE COMMITTEE ON LIVABILITY

April 1, 1997 Hearing Room C

3:00 PM Tapes 33 - 34

_

MEMBERS PRESENT:

Sen. Ted Ferrioli, Chair

Sen. Bob Kintigh, Vice-Chair

Sen. Kate Brown

Sen. Ginny Burdick

Sen. Eileen Qutub

MEMBER EXCUSED:

STAFF PRESENT:

Christin M. Smith, Administrator

Paul Zolezzi, Administrative Support

MEASURE/ISSUES HEARD:

SB 186 Public Hearing

SB 387 Public Hearing

SB 435 Public Hearing and Work Session

These minutes are in compliance with Senate and House Rules. <u>Only text enclosed in quotation</u> <u>marks reports a speaker's exact words.</u> For complete contents, please refer to the tapes.

Tape/#	Speaker	Comments
TAPE 33, A		
004	Chair Ferrioli	Convenes meeting at 3:05 PM and opens public hearing on SB 186.
<u>SB 186</u> <u>PUBLIC</u> HEARING		
010	Carolyn Young	Introduces herself as representing DEQ and submits (EXHIBIT A). Explains bill and states support for bill.
031	Ed Woods	Introduces himself as manager of the vehicle inspection program for DEQ. Explains vehicle testing program and explains bill.
052	Sen. Kintigh	Asks for clarification regarding vehicle testing fees.
055	Young	Explains fiscal aspects of bill. References page 1, lines 8 and 9 of bill.
176	Sen. Kintigh	Closes public hearing on SB 186 and opens public hearing on SB 387.
<u>SB 387</u> <u>PUBLIC</u> <u>HEARING</u> 187	Thomas	Introduces himself as being an independent lawyer representing Mr.
	Benke	Rudy Karpstein. Submits (EXHIBIT B). Asks why government should be responsible for cleaning up leaking
300	Sen. Kintigh	oil tanks. Asks if owner should bear the responsibility.
303	Benke	States that funds should be distributed equitably.
360	Bob Danko	Introduces himself as representing DEQ and submits (EXHIBIT C). Explains current heating oil tank regulations and explains bill.
396	Mike Kortenhof	Introduces himself as representing DEQ and explains bill.
TAPE 34, A		
010	Kortenhof	Explains cleanup procedures used by Mr. Karpstein and reimbursement issues. States concern about language on page 1, line 8 of bill.
070	Chair Ferrioli	States concern about the increase in the reported number of leaking heating oil tanks. States support for establishing a work group to address concerns and comments that the solutions to the problem are

		not contained in the bill.
117	Hal Boyd	Introduces himself as representing Cascade Tank Company. Explains heating oil tank cleanup procedures in the state of Washington and contrasts to Oregon's program.
135	Brian Boe	Introduces himself as representing Oregon Petroleum Marketers' Association. Decides to defer comments until next public hearing on SB 387.
145	Chair Ferrioli	Closes public hearing on SB 387 and opens public hearing on SB 435.
<u>SB 435</u> PUBLIC HEARING		
146	Christin Smith	Committee Administrator submits (EXHIBIT D) for the record.
150	Nan Heim	Introduces herself as representing Oregon Ambulance Association and explains -1 amendments.
165	Shawn Baird	Introduces himself as representing Oregon Ambulance Association and submits (EXHIBIT E) . Explains bill and -1 amendments.
252	Trace Skeen	Introduces himself as representing Oregon Ambulance Association. Explains bill and states support for bill.
315	Heim	Explains -1 amendments and describes need for bill.
373	Gary McLean	Introduces himself as representing Northwest Paramedic Alliance (NPA) and submits proposed amendments (EXHIBIT F). States opposition to bill and explains proposed amendments.
TAPE 33, B		
029	Sen. Burdick	Asks for clarification of NPA's proposed amendments.
032	McLean	Explains NPA's proposed amendments.
048		Introduces himself as representing Oregon Medical Association and explains -1 amendments. Contrasts -1 amendments to NPA's proposed amendments.
060		Introduces himself as representing Oregon Nurses Association and states support for -1 amendments. Explains bill.
085	Chair Ferrioli	Asks which groups support -1 amendments.
087	DeLashmutt	States organizations that support -1 amendments.
095	Nan Heim	Introduces herself as representing Oregon Ambulance Association and discusses -1 amendments. States support for -1 amendments and discusses organizations that support -1 amendments.
155	Barbara Fritz	Introduces herself as representing American Association of Occupational Health Nurses and submits proposed amendments (EXHIBIT G). Discusses concerns about bill and explains proposed amendments.
280	Hasina Cassim	Introduces herself as representing Oregon Fire Chiefs' Association and states support for -1 amendments.

295	Duane Miller	Introduces himself as representing Oregon Fire Medical Administrators Association and states support for -1 amendments.
374	Brad Higbee	Introduces himself as representing Oregon College of Emergency Physicians and states support for -1 amendments.
392	Susan King	Introduces herself as representing Oregon Nurses Association and states support for -1 amendments.
426	Chair Ferrioli	Closes public hearing on SB 435 and opens work session on SB 435.
<u>SB 435 WORK</u> <u>SESSION</u>		
428	Sen. Brown	MOTION: Moves to ADOPT SB 435-1 amendments dated 04/01/97.
420		VOTE: 3-2
429		AYE: 3 - Brown, Burdick, Ferrioli EXCUSED: 2 - Kintigh, Qutub
	Chair Ferrioli	The motion CARRIES.
431	Sen. Burdick	MOTION: Moves SB 435 to the floor with a DO PASS AS
431		AMENDED recommendation.
		VOTE: 3-0
433		AYE: 3 - Brown, Burdick, Ferrioli
		EXCUSED: 2 - Kintigh, Qutub
		The motion CARRIES.
	Chair Ferrioli	
		SEN. BURDICK will lead discussion on the floor.
437	Chair Ferrioli	Closes work session on SB 435 and adjourns meeting at 4:35 PM.

Submitted By, Reviewed By,

Paul Zolezzi, Christin M. Smith,

Administrative Support Administrator

EXHIBIT SUMMARY

_

- A SB 186 written testimony, Carolyn Young, 3 pp.
- B SB 387 written testimony, Thomas Benke, 5 pp.
- C SB 387 written testimony, Bob Danko, 5 pp.
- D SB 435 written testimony, staff, 1 p.
- E SB 435 written testimony, Shawn Baird, 1 p.
- F SB 435 written testimony, Gary McLean, 2 pp.
- G SB 435 written testimony, Barbara Fritz, 2 pp.